
1/31/23, 2:50 PM Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: NIRB 125742: NPC Conformity Determination for Viridis Mining & Minerals "…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d51c0e48aa&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1756574871428461978&simpl=msg-f%3A1756574871… 1/2

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: NIRB 125742: NPC Conformity Determination for Viridis
Mining & Minerals "South Kitikmeot Gold Project" Proposal
Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 2:25 PM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

For saving on the registry (both 2BE and 2WLC)
Best regards,
Assol

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sharleen Hamm <sharleen.hamm@aurorageosciences.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 2:02 PM
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: NIRB 125742: NPC Conformity Determination for Viridis Mining & Minerals "South
Kitikmeot Gold Project" Proposal
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sharleen Hamm
604.996.1110

 
From: Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>
Sent: January 30, 2023 1:36 PM
To: sharleen.hamm@aurorageosciences.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: NIRB 125742: NPC Conformity Determination for Viridis Mining & Minerals "South
Kitikmeot Gold Project" Proposal
 
Hello, Sharleen. Please be advised that the Board will be issuing a positive recommendation to the Minister which
should be out shortly.
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